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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: A Friday, January 14, 2011 5:42 PM
To: H
Subject: FW: Plane for Odinga

From: Carson, Johnnie

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 1:40 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: RE: Plane for Odinga

Cheryl: | talked with Anne-Marie today (Friday morning) at some length about thii

Regards, Johnnie

From: Mills, Cheryl D
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 10:03 PM
To: Carson, Johnnie '
Subject: FW: Plane for Odinga

Johnnie

| am sharing this with you b/c AMS is seeking to reach you to discuss the following. -
Can you connect with her?

Best.

cdm

From: Slaughter, Anne-Marie

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 8:02 PM
To: Mills, Cheryt D; Mull, Stephen D

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob ]

Subject: Re: Plane for Odinga

| tried to reach him all day but we kept missing -- don't want this issue to be decided w/o further consideration.

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Slaughter, Anne-Marie; Mull, Stephen D
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J '
Sent: Wed Jan 12 16:31:24 2011
Subject: RE: Plane for Odinga

AMS

Can you call Johnnie to share your views directly and engage him?
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From: Slaughter, Anne-Marie

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 4:30 PM
To: Mull, Stephen D; Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: RE: Plane for Odinga

| agree that Johnnie makes a good case, but let me make the case on the other side.

B5

AM

From: Mull, Stephen D

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 3:27 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Slaughter, Anne-Marie
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J '

Subject: FW: Plane for Odinga

Cheryl/Anne-Marie: Here's more detail\

\I think he makes a persuasive case.

Steve
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From: Carson, Johnnie

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 15:25 PM

To: Mull, Stephen D; Yamamoto, Donald Y

Cc: Moy, Kin W; Paradiso, Dante X; Fitzgerald, William E; Leonard, Mary Beth
Subject: RE: Plane for Odinga

Steve: \

Regards, Johnnie

From: Mull, Stephen D

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 2:29 PM

To: Carson, Johnnle; Yamamoto, Donald Y

Cc: Moy, Kin W; Paradiso, Dante X; Fitzgerald, William E; Leonard, Mary Beth
Subject: RE: Plane for Odinga

Johnnie, thanks for such a thoughtful and thorough reply

Thanks,

Steve

From: Carson, Johnnie

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 14:07 PM

To: Mull, Stephen D; Yamamoto, Donald Y

Cc: Moy, Kin W; Paradiso,.Dante X; Fitzgerald, William E; Leonard Mary Beth
Subject: RE: Plane for Odinga

Steve:
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| would be pleased to discuss with Cheryl if you desire. You can also share this note with her. If she wants
me to revisit this issue, | will do so.

Regards, Johnnie

From: Mull, Stephen D

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 9:28 AM
To: Carson, Johnnie; Yamamoto, Donald Y
Cc: Moy, Kin W

Subject: Plane for Odinga

Johnnie/Don: ‘

Thanks,

Steve
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